
From: Farley, Sandy
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
Cc: Harris, Jacqui; Singleton, Stacie
Subject: RE: Remuda Basin SWD PW spill 6.10.14
Date: Thursday, October 30, 2014 9:52:55 AM
Attachments: Initial C141 Remuda Basin SWD 30BBLS PW spill.doc

Good morning,
 
Attached is the final C-141 for the release that occurred at the Remuda Basin SWD in June 2014. No
 further action is required as all fluid was recovered and was spilled into lined containment.
 
Have a fabulous day
 

Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, New Mexico 88211
575 746 5587
 
 

 

From: Farley, Sandy 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us)- OCD Eddy County; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
Subject: Remuda Basin SWD PW spill 6.10.14
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the initial C141 and photos for the produced water spill that
 occurred at the Remuda Basin SWD 1 on June 10, 2014. The hard copies
 of the C141 are in the mail.
 
If I can be of any further assistance please let me know.
 
Have a wonderful weekend.
 
Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
 

Devon Energy Corporation

mailto:Sandy.Farley@dvn.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:Jacqui.Harris@dvn.com
mailto:Stacie.Singleton@dvn.com
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Release Notification and Corrective Action


OPERATOR                             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Initial Report        FORMCHECKBOX 
   Final Report


		Name of Company Devon Energy Production

		Contact   Tracy Kidd



		Address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy Artesia, NM 88220

		Telephone No. 575.513.0628



		Facility Name Remuda Basin SWD 1

		Facility Type Salt Water Disposal Well





		Surface Owner Federal

		Mineral Owner Federal

		API No.  30-015-29549, RPI 2350, NMNM-0543827





LOCATION OF RELEASE


		Unit Letter


D

		Section


20

		Township


23S

		Range


30E

		Feet from the


330

		North/South Line


North

		Feet from the


660

		East/West Line


West

		County

Eddy





Latitude: 32.2966716                        Longitude: -103.90964     

NATURE OF RELEASE


		Type of Release Produced Water Spill    

		Volume of Release 30BBLS

		Volume Recovered 30BBLS



		Source of Release water tank

		Date and Hour of Occurrence 6/10/2014 10:00 AM 

		Date and Hour of Discovery 

6/10/2014  10:00 AM



		Was Immediate Notice Given?


                                                          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes     FORMCHECKBOX 
  No    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Not Required




		If YES, To Whom?

Jim Amos/BLM & Rich Inge/OCD



		By Whom? Lynn Smith/ Asst Production Foreman

		Date and Hour 6/10/2014  @ 1:30 PM



		Was a Watercourse Reached?


                                                          FORMCHECKBOX 
   Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No




		If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse

N/A



		If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*


N/A





Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*


		Water tanks on location ran over and spilled into the lined containment surrounding the water tanks. The answering service never received an alarm, therefore the lease operator never received an alert about the overflow. It is suspected the issue was a result of bad weather as storms had passed through recently. Issues regarding the alarm system are being researched. 







Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*


		The 30BBLs of produced water that spilled from the water tank all spilled into lined containment. All 30BBLS were recovered. No further action is required. 





		I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger public health or the environment.  The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.





OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION


		Approved by Environmental Specialist:

		



		Printed Name: Sandra Farley

		



		Title: Field Admin Support

		Approval Date:

		Expiration Date:



		E-mail Address: Sandy.Farley@dvn.com

		Conditions of Approval:

		Attached    FORMCHECKBOX 




		Date: June 13, 2014                            Phone: 575.746.5587

		

		





* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary




Artesia, New Mexico
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Sandy.Farley@dvn.com
575 746 5587 (office)
 

 
    
 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
 the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
 copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
 strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
 by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

mailto:Sandy.Farley@dvn.com

